after an hour and twenty minutes' play. This roused their opponents, whose forwards now made a mighty rush and within five minutes they sent the leather between the Shamrocks' goal posts. In the five minutes which remained both sides tried hard to increase the score but failed. The players were:

MAPLE LEAFS.	SHAMROCKS.
F. Sciutta	F. Murphy C. Eckstein H. Williams R. Bell
D. Cotter)	A. McDonald A. Choquette
E. McLennan Backs. {	E. Gerow G. Marquette E. Raspberry

Rev. Fr. De Vriendt writes from Okanagan Mission, where he is now stationed; he wishes his young friends at the college to remember that he still thinks of them and expects news from the band boys. He sends greetings to The Month.

Joseph Murphy, who had to go home last December owing to ill-health, has a uch improved. He may yet come to take some prizes away or to strengthen the Shamrock team. His smiling countenance is much missed in the classroom and on the play ground.

ST. ANN'S ACADEMY.

School reopened on the 4th inst. with an attendance of some 60 pupils, all intent on beginning a good term.

Names of pupils on roll of honor: Miss E. Laine, Miss B. Laine, Miss A. Henry, Miss M. Roberts, Miss M. Guichon, Miss N. Peters.

The following is a list of those who ranked highest in their monthly percentage for December: Second grade—Miss J. Vachon, 94; G. Netterfield, 92; N. Peters, 90.

3rd Grade, B.-L. Bilodeau, 98; H Pittendrigh, 97½; G. Mercier, 97.

3rd Grade, A.-M. Campbell, 9412; A. Vachon, 94.

4th Grade.—S. Manuel, 98½; M. Mannion, 95.

OUR LADY OF THE ROSARY,

VANCOUVER.

Rev. Father Van Nevel, District Deputy Grand President for British Columbia of the Catholic Young Men's Institute, came over from Victoria on Jan. 19, and organized a branch of the Institute in Vancouver. In this ceremony he was assisted by Mr. Thomas Deasy of Victoria, and Messrs. McNeil, McDonald and Callahan, of Nanaimo. The Institute was organised that evening with a good membership and with fair prospect for a successful career. The Institute is a benevolent society, with a sick benefit and a death benefit fund. It is now very strong on the Pacific Coast and is rapidly increasing in strength in the east. It has social as well as benevolent objects, and serves to hold together the young men of the parish. The Vancouver branch will be known as 155. The meetings for some time will be held in a room of the Dunn block which has been engaged, but the Institute intends to secure larger rooms better suited to their needs. the meeting a social gathering was held, at which songs, recitations and addresses were given. Father Van Nevel is enthusiastic in his work, and has met with good success everywhere he has been. The following are the officers for the Vancouver branch: President, J. D. Byrne; 1st Vice-President, S. McHugh; 2nd Vice-President, John Crean; R.S., F. W. Dowling; F. S., M. O'Neill; C. S., O. F. Conley; Treas., L. Dausereau; Marshal, E. J. McGarrigle; I. S., J. B. Foley; O. S., J. P. Hannafin.

Rev. Fr. Fay has the sympathy of all his friends during the sickness of his aged and respected father, Mr. John Fay. We sincerely hope that the apoplectic stroke may not prove fatal to the well beloved sick.

A second social held by the Ladies' Association was still more successful than the first, both as to the number in attendance and as to the result of bringing the parish people closer together. Much praise is due to the indefatigable officers.

The ladies of the parish intend holding a fancy fair during Easter week in aid of the Sacred Heart Academy. Any donations will be thankfully received.

The confirmation instructions are regularly given in the Academy and at the